HR N o)

Elizabeth Branken

From: Oliver Bigaignon

Sent: 17 December 2015 09:35

To: Trees and Woodlands (SADC)

Subject: FW: ACTION: Form 21 Collect proposal PP-04705843v1

Notification for removal of Hedgerow.

Kind Regards,

Oliver Bigaignon
Technical Support Apprentice
Planning & Building Control

St Albans City and District Council
Civic Centre, St Peters Street,

St Albans, Hertfordshire

AL1 3JE

Tel. 01727 866100
DD. 01727 819347

Council general home page: www.stalbans.gov.uk Council contact details and
address: www.stalbans.gov.uk/contact-us

From: Planning Portal [mailto:donotreply@planningportal.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 December 2015 20:28

To: Planning Applications

Subject: ACTION: Form 21 Collect proposal PP-04705843v1

A Hedgerow removal notice has been submitted on-line to your LPA using the Planning Portal.
You must collect this proposal from the Portal within the next 30 days.

You are obliged to contact the applicant within 10 working days.

Using the Portal fee calculator, the user calculated that the fee due was: 0.0 GBP.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this fee is correct

The proposal reference number is: PP-04705843v1



;"’4 St Albans

‘ City & District Gouncil

Plannin? and Building Control

District Council Offices, St Peter's Street, St Albans, HERTS, AL1 3JE

Email: planning@stalbans.gov.uk
Website : www.stalbans.gov.uk
Telephone: 01727 866 100

Fax: 01727 845 658

Application for hedgerow removal notice.
The Environment Act 1995.
The Hedgerows Regulations 1997

Publication of applications on planning authority websites.

Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website.
If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department,

ﬁApplicant Name, Address and Contact Details

Title: Firstname: |Ben

I Surname: lWaIpoIe |

Company name ‘
Country National Extension
Street address: 6 Sycamore Close Code Number Number
Telephone number: J ‘ j [ | T
Town/City Long Crendon
] ) F ber: ‘
County: Buckinghamshire S ' J ‘ ‘
Country: United Kingdom Email address:
Postcode: HP18 9BN l
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? (" Yes (& No
\, S
- .
2. Agent Name, Address and Contact Details )
No Agent details were submitted for this application
J
P = ™
3. Site Address Details
Full postal address of the site (including full postcode where available) Description;
House: I Suffix: [
House name: Grove Farm
Streetaddress:  [PipersLane
Town/City: Harpenden
County: Hertfordshire
Postcode: AL5 1AJ
Description of location or a grid reference
(must be completed if postcode is not known):
Easting: 515466
Northing: 213372
\ /
'S e - N
4. Pre-application Advice
LHas assistance or prior advice been sought from the local autharity about this application? (C Yes (& No )

Ref 21 6099 Planning Portul Referance: 004705843



(5. Hedgerow Removal Notice

Please state the reasons for the proposed removal of hedgerow(s):

ﬁo allow moderately size tractor to cut the grass and bale hay in summer.
Piease state the reference number of the plan(s) showing the stretch(es) of hedgerow(s) to be removed;

[ Plan 1 attached (Access required for farm gate)

Please confirm the length of the hedgerows to be removed (in metres): Length: 30 metres
Is the hedgerow to be removed less than 30 years old? (¢ Yes (" No
If Yes, is evidence of the date of planting attached? C Yes (& No

What best describes your circumstances?
| am/we are the owner(s) of the freehold of the land concerned (@
| am/we are the tenant(s) of agricultural holding concerned (™
f am/we are the tenant(s) under the farm business tenancy concerned (—

9 I am/act for the utility operator concerned (—

(6. Site Visit

Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? @ Yss (C No
If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one)

(— Theagent (¢ Theapplicant (" Other person
\

(7. Declaration

I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and
additional information. I/we confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any

opinions given are the genuine opinions of the person(s) giving them. [E Date
.

|16/1 2/2015

Rel. 27 8099 Flanning Portal Reflerence 004705843
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